

PROFILE

Senior Systems Engineer with an experience of 4 years and 2 months in the I.T. industry.

I am a keen learner and very passionate about technology which finds expression in the numerous projects in my profile. I believe that the key to being a great leader lies in being a great team player.

PROJECTS

- Java and Angular based Commerce website for selling mobile phones. (Sep 2017 as part of Infosys Training submission)
- Remote Controlled Spy robot with night vision camera. (Sep 2015 Dec 2015)
- Anti-theft burglar alarm. (Jun 2015 Jul 2015)
- Electronic Voting Machine based on 8051 microcontroller. (Jun 2014 – Jul 2014)

CONTACT

PHONE:

+91-9686372544

LinkedIn:

https://www.linkedin.com/in/mukul-kant-0000564/

GitHub:

https://github.com/mukulkant-

mikemighty

EMAIL:

mukulkantjohar@gmail.com

MUKUL KANT

Senior Systems Engineer

EDUCATION & MAJOR ACHIEVEMENTS

Cleared GATE - 2020 (EC) with a score of 401

Thapar University

2012 - 2016

B.E. in Electronics (Instrumentation & Control) with an overall CGPA of 7.16/10

Joint Convener at Pratigya Society (2013-2014)

D.A.V. Public School Patiala

(CBSE)

Senior Secondary Percentage: 74% (Non-Medical: Physics, Chemistry,

Mathematics, English)

Secondary Percentage: 85.50% NCC 'A' Certificate holder

WORK EXPERIENCE

Infosys Limited [Senior Systems Engineer]

April, 2019 - February, 2021

Infosys Limited [Systems Engineer]

October, 2017 - March, 2019

Infosys Limited [Systems Engineer Trainee]

January, 2017 - October, 2017

I.N.M.A.S. (D.R.D.O.) [Intern]

January, 2016 - June, 2016

SKILLS

Programming Languages: C, Python, JAVA, Typescript, MATLAB

Operating Systems: Linux, Windows
Frameworks: Angular 8, Hibernate, Spring

Databases: MS SQL Server, MySQL

CI/CD: Git, GitLab

Concepts:

Digital System Design, Network Analysis, Analog Circuits, Digital Signal

Processing, Control Systems;

Data Structures, Algorithms, OOP, POP